
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:    BTOP Program Staff 
  National Telecommunications & Information Administration 
  Department of Commerce 
 
From:  Name of Authorized Organization Representative (AOR):   
  Yaa-Yin Fong 
  Legal Name of Applicant  University of Hawaii 
  EasyGrants ID   5595 
 
Memo Date:  07/21/10 
 
Re: Revised Response to Question(s) Included on BTOP Application 

Originally Submitted on 03/15/10 
 
 

 
 
This memorandum documents our formal submission of a revised response to: 
 
 
Project Budget   
Please see the revised response below. 
 

Project Budget  

Federal Grant Request $1,949,360 

Total Match Amount $487,340 

Total Budget $2,436,700 

Match Percent 20% 

 
 
Project Details 
Please see the revised response below.   
 
 
Length of Project (in years): < 2 years 
People to be Trained (per year, via teacher-led classes): 75  
Hours of Teacher-Led Training (per year, via teacher-led classes): 3000 
Upgraded Centers: 12 
New Centers: 66 
Current Workstations: 399  
Upgraded Workstations: 0 



New Workstations: 693 
Total Workstations: 1092 
(Direct) Jobs Created: 0 
Current Weekly Users: 33793 
Proposed Weekly Users:  43791 
Additional Users Weekly:  9998 
Change in Hours Open to Public: 83 
Average Change in Speed at PCCs: 0 
Total Minority-Serving Educational Institutions (MSIs): 6 
 
 
 


